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July 4, 2018 

Toronto and East York Community Council 
Committee Room 1 
Toronto City Hall, 100 Queen West 
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2 

Dear Chair and Members, 

Re:  TE33.88 – Speed Humps – Robert Street 

At its June 6, 2018 meeting, Toronto and East York Community Council approved the 
installation of speed humps on Robert Street. Since this decision, my office has been advised 
by City Legal and Transportation Services that formally waiving the petition and polling 
requirements is also required as part of the approval. 

As such the item requires re-opening and waiving of the poll requirements. 

Recommendations: 

1. Toronto and East York Community Council re-open item TE33.88 entitled "Traffic Calming ­
Speed Humps – Robert Street". 

2. Toronto and East York Community Council amend Item TE33.88 by adding the following new 
Recommendation 2: 

"2. Toronto and East York Community Council waive the petition and polling 
requirements of the Traffic Calming Policy and authorize the installation of traffic calming (speed 
humps) on Robert Street, between Willcocks Street and Harbord Street". 

Sincerely, 

Joe Cressy 
City Councillor 
Ward 20, Trinity-Spadina 




